

## Appendix 1 – List of Statutory Agencies

Agency	Website	Remit/Notes
London Port Health Authority – City of London	<a href="http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk">www.cityoflondon.gov.uk</a>	Enforcing Authority below the high water mark –clarification being sought Undertake sampling and issue registration documents in Thames
London Port Health Authority – City of London	<a href="http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk">www.cityoflondon.gov.uk</a>	Enforcing Authority below the high water mark –clarification being sought
Food Standards Agency (Food Fraud)	<a href="http://www.foodgov.uk">www.foodgov.uk</a>	Submission by specified form
Food Standards Agency (Hygiene Delievery Branch)	<a href="http://www.foodgov.uk">www.foodgov.uk</a>	Protocols&classification
Kent & Essex Inshore Fisheries Conservation Authority	<a href="http://www.kentandessex-ifca.gov.uk/">www.kentandessex-ifca.gov.uk/</a>	Ecology issues. Sets quotas
Centre for Environment, Fisheries and Agriculture Science	<a href="http://www.cefas.defra.gov.uk/">www.cefas.defra.gov.uk/</a>	Sanitary Surveys& Classification& Depuration
Health Protection Agency (Witham)	<a href="http://www.hpa.org.uk/essex/">www.hpa.org.uk/essex/</a>	Local Food Poisoning Outbreaks –any contact should be through EHOs(Food Control)
Gang Masters Licensing Authority	<a href="http://www.gla.gov.uk">www.gla.gov.uk</a> or <a href="http://gla.defra.gov.uk/">(http://gla.defra.gov.uk/</a>	Any concerns about mistreating workers, operating without a licence or using an unlicensed gangmaster can be reported on 0845 602 5020 or via email <a href="mailto:intelligence@gla.gsi.gov.uk">intelligence@gla.gsi.gov.uk</a>
UK Borders Agency (Stansted)	<a href="http://www.ukba.homeoffice.gov.uk/">www.ukba.homeoffice.gov.uk/</a>	01279 680691 direct dial Based at Stansted.